(214) 245-3581

MILES PRODUCTION COMPANY

1925 BELT LINE ROAD, SUITE 525 « CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75006

December 20, 1979

State of New Mexico

Energy & Mineral Department
0il Conserwvation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attention: Mr. A. R. Kendrick

Reference: Case #6640, Order #R-6143
Miles Production Company
Thomas Drought Section 4
15N, 6W, McKinley, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Attached hereto is a copy of the subject case. Under
the Section "it is hereby ordered'" on the reverse side
thereof you are advised that Miles Production Company
desires to properly plug back the subject well only
through the Dakota Formation as the Gallup Sand has
previously been cemented off with the 4%'" pipe which
was set through the Gallup Formation.

It is requested that the highest plug would be re-
quired only from 1700' up to 1550' with 35 sacks of
cement. The deeper plugs would be the same as shown
on form C-103 as anproved by the Division office on
December 26, 1978.

Based on this, Miles Production Company requests a
Division approved program for plugging the well back
as per case #6640.

Very truly yours,

MILES PRODUCTION COMPANY

Steve Kirby f?
Vice President

Enclosures
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